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Odopmirienne aapecHOH CTPOKH:

From: - UM 1 az(pec OTHpaBI/ITeJIH

To: - uma u aapec nomy4darens. v u az[pec |
MOKET OBITh HAIIMCAHO HECKOJBKO pa3 (eciu
[MCBMO a/IPECOBAHO HECKONIBKAM nonyaneJmM)

Subject: - Tema mucbMa.

Date: - nmara mamnucaHus nmuchbMa.




[IucbMO HaUMHAETCS ¢ HEO(PHUITUAILHOTO O0paIlCHMSI.
Ecnu B 3alaHnu UMs Balllero COOECEHMKA HE YKa3aHO, €ro
CICAyET MPUAYyMaTh:

Hanpuwmep:
Dear Alex,
Dear Rose,

ITocne oOpaleHus 0053aTe€IbHO CTaBUTCS
3ansaTas!




Pa3nenure TekCT mMcbMa Ha HECKOJIBKO JJOTHUECKHUX a03alieB, |
KaXIbIM U3 KOTOPBIX HAYHUTE C KPACHOM CTPOKH.

/. B nepBoMm ab3arie BaM ClIeAyeT
nooJyIarogapuTh CBOETO APYyra 3a €ro n1uchbMo.

HaanMep:
- Thanks (a lot) for your (last) letter.

- Your last letter was a real surprise for me.

- I was glad (happy) to get your letter.
- It was great (nice) to hear from you!




OcHoBHas 4yacTh nuchbma (2—3 ab3ara). B Heil Bbl

- IOJDKHBI PACKPBITh BCE aCIIEKTHI, YKa3aHHBIC B
3aganud. He 3a0ynbre 3a1aTh HEOOXOAUMBIC
BOIIPOCHI.

[Ipeamnonaraercs, 4To NUCHMO JOJKHO OBITh

- HamycaHo B He(OpMaJbHOM CTHUJIC, IOATOMY BEI
MOJKETE MCII0Ib30BATh HEPOPMAJIBHBIE CIIOBA-
cBsA3KHU, Takue Kak well, by the way, anyway, so,
pa3roBopHbIC BeipakeHus Tuiia Guess what? M
Wish me luck! a Taxkxe BockimnuareibHbIE 3HAKH.
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B nmocneanem naparpade ciaeayeTr 0ObsICHUTD, IOYEMY
Bbl 3aKAHYMBAECTE TTHUCHMO.

Hanpumep:
- Well, I’d better go now as I have to do my
homework

- Anyway, I have to go now because my Mum asked
me to help her with the washing up.

- Pve got to go now! It’s time for my favourite TV
show.

U YIIOMSHYTh O JaJbHEUIIINX KOHTAKTaX:
- Write (back) soon! .
- Take care and keep in touch'
- Drop me a letter when you can.
- Hope to hear from you soon.
-1 can’t wait to hear from you!




B KOHI_IC mucHMa HaOTgeJILHOH CTQOKG YKaBBIBaG}I
3aBepma}0Lua;1 (bpasa-mnme KOTOpaH 3aBUCHT OT 6JII/IBOCTI/I
~ aBTOpA M ajpecara.
ITocne Hee Bcera CTaBUTCS 3arsiTas!

HanpnMép:

- Love,
Lots of love,
All my love,
All the best,
Best wishes,
With best wishes,
Yours,:




- Ha cienyronien cTpoke noj 3aBepiiaromnieu
(bpa3oii ykaspiBaeTcsa uMs aBTopa (06e3 pamuanm!)

| Hammpumep: | |

Mikhail
-Maria




From: <mms@mail.com>

~ To: <sweetheart@gmail.com>
Subject: My news...
Date: MON 20/02/15 09:50 AM

Dear Rose,

I was so happy to get your letter! I can’t wait to meet you in July! I’'m sorry I
haven’t answered earlier but I was really busy with my school.

You asked me to tell you about... Well, .

- By the way,
homework to do (as always).

Take care and keep in touch! -
All the best,
Mikhail




